

# Sheenagh GORDON-HART

## PROFILE

Sheenagh Gordon-Hart is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Sheenagh is a Chartered Accountant with a deep understanding of international market developments and the competitive environment. Sheenagh is an acknowledged strategic regulatory expert who is recognised for her thought leadership across global asset management, insurance and pensions sectors. She has experience of dealing with C-level clients and policy makers and is certified by the Securities Institute: Regulation, and Securities and Financial Derivatives.

Sheenagh is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and holds the Masters-level FTNED qualification.

**Nationality** : British. Luxembourg resident

**Languages** : English, conversational French and German

**Phone**  
+352 691 99 15 89  
+352 28 33 68 85

**Website**  
[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**  
[sheenagh.gordon-hart@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:sheenagh.gordon-hart@thedirectorsoffice.com)

## EDUCATION

---

**University of Dundee, MA Political Science and Jurisprudence**  
1974 to 1978

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**A number of financial and commercial organisations**  
Independent Director  
*2016 to date*

**J.P. Morgan Investor Services**  
Client and Industry Research Executive  
*2001-2015*

**Principal SGH Associates**  
Executive Owner  
*1994-2001*

**Prolific Financial Management**  
International Product Development Director  
*1988-1994*

**Capel-Cure Myers**  
International Asset Management Division Director  
*1985-1988*

**Prudential Portfolio Managers**  
Controller Offshore Operations  
*1983-1985*

**J. Henry Schroder Wagg**  
Internal Audit  
*1982*

**Touche Ross & Co**  
Auditor  
*1978-1982*